

RE: New last slides

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Schuurman, Tim (MOF)" <tim.schuurman@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS)" <maria.duran-schneider@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>, "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Jan 2017 17:49:55 -0500

The first bullet on the last slide currently states:

- Determine approach to key accounting risks — mainly pension asset adjustment and IFRS

I think we should change this to:

- Develop approach for engagement with Auditor General regarding decisions of Province re: key accounting issues (e.g. pensions, IFRS)

From: Schuurman, Tim (MOF)
Sent: January-16-17 4:27 PM
To: Hughes, Karen (TBS); Duran-Schneider, Maria (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: New last slides

Here is an attempt at the new two last slides of the deck. Don't think they need to change coming out of our last meeting but let me know. I wasn't entirely clear how to incorporate Mike J's suggestions into this.

let me know what you think.

Also can we expect two new, updated slides from you guys? Do you have an ETA on that? Or will that be post-Joint meeting tomorrow?

Tim Schuurman
Assistant Deputy Minister
Office of the Budget, Ministry of Finance
7 Queen's Park Cres.
Toronto ON M7A 1Z1
Tel: 416-327-0173

